\\\\\\\ﬂ\"lllllnn,/.
o E ws 'y, o

05
O -
%

fe
=2
0
B
zZ
K Weo, €
%, RPORAT
gy, &, 49, 190
Wiy
Golf Commission

Andrea Johnson
Chair

John Kissida
Vice Chair

Rob David

Jim Juras

Anne 0'Connell
Jay Paggi

David Valcourt

Town Employees

Jay Packett
Director of
Operations

Colin Walsh
Course
Superintendent

TOWN OF BREWSTER S &,
GOLF COMMISSION S I \5
1000 Freemans Way

(508) 896-1716
golfcommission@brewster-ma.gov
www.CaptainsGolfCourse.com

BriwwrTeR

GOLF COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA
2198 Main Street
December 12, 2023 at 4:00 PM

This meeting will be conducted in person at the time and location identified above. This means that at least a quorum
of the members of the public body will attend the meeting in person and members of the public are welcome to attend
in person as well. As a courtesy only, access to the meeting is also being provided via remote means in
accordance with applicable law. Please note that while an option for remote attendance and/or participation is
being provided as a courtesy to the public, the meeting/hearing will not be suspended or terminated if
technological problems interrupt the virtual broadcast or affect remote attendance or participation, unless
otherwise required by law. Members of the public with particular interest in any specific item on this agenda, which
includes an applicant and its representatives, should make plans for in-person vs. virtual attendance accordingly.

Members of the public who wish to access the meeting may do so in the following manoer:

Phone: Call (305) 224-1968 US or (3(09) 203-3325 US. Webinar ID:881 4407 8985 Passcode: 049087

To request to speak: Press *9 and wait to be recognized.
ZoomWebinar: https://us02web.zoom.us/i/881440789852pwd=M05K OnNsRIRQT2FzZ EpkSFZDWUVOZZ09

Passcode: 490087
To request to speak: Tap Zoom “Raise Hand”, then wait to be recognized.

When required by law or allowed by the Chair, persons wishing to provide public comment or otherwise participate in
the meeting, may do so by accessing the meeting remotely, as noted above. Additionally, the meeting will be broadcast
live, in real time, via Live broadcast (Brewster Government TV Channel 18), Livestream (livestream.brewster-ma.cov),

or Video recording (Lv.brewster-ma.gov ),

Please note that for any item listed in this section the Select Board may take officials action including votes.

Call to Order

Declaration of a Quorum

Meeting Participation Statement

Recording Statement: As required by the Open Meeting Law, we are informing you that the Town will be

video and audio taping as well as broadcasting this public meeting. In addition, if anyone else intends to either

video or audio tape this meeting they are required to inform the Chair.

5. FY 25 - 29 Financial Forecast Presentation - Peter Lombardi, Donna Kalinick, Mimi
Bernardo and Jay Packett

6. Discussion and vote on recommendations for daily fee, cart fee and range fee increases -
Andrea Johnson

7. Update on Business Manager position - Jay Packett

8. Monthly Financials presented - Jay Packett

9. Updates on course conditions, winter projects, and staffing - Colin Walsh

. Questions and Comments from Associations and Liaisons

. Public Comment

. Review and Approve Minutes: 11/14

. Future Agenda Items and Meetings (1/9 & 1/23)

. Matters Not Reasonably Anticipated by the Chair

. Adjournment

LN =

Date Posted: Date Revised: Received by Town Clerk:



77
",

\\\\\\\\‘-‘I\I ””“l"”’:///

S \“ASS.

€20¢ ‘2T 419quwiadaQ
sjyasnyoesse| Uaismadg JO UMOL

JI0D JO 10123.1Q ‘A=xded Aer
labeue|y UMO] JueISISSY “dIuljey euuo

1010311 2oueuld ‘opJeulag Wi
1abeue umoj ‘ipiequioT 1333d

620¢-5¢0¢ SUVIA TVOSIH

,E___:E:
s //2/ in sy,
N @m Wy
o ﬂ o 0%, \\\

\\\‘\\

II
|ul) |
I e

& ¥ro
NMOL ;

15VO3d04d TVIONVNIS

§§=__=;,,,:

[+ 4
w
()
.#

///,//




S9seaJoul el
lenuue ul ADua]SISUod 91ea4d 0] pue sasuadxs pajewilsa

UMM ubije sanuanad pajoaload aesA ainjn) ainsua
03} ue|d |eydeD) wual-buo| pue 3sedalo4 |elpueuld pajepdn
Aljlenuue ayjy uo paseq si buipas ajed ‘czoz ul buiuels

pZAd Ul Juswaedsq J|05 ay3 J0J 1seda.04
|elouRUI{ JBIA-G pue ue|d |elideD) JesA-QT e pajeadd
UOISSIWIWOD J|05 pue 03d03adiqg J|0D ‘weal ajueul

(€2Ad) 2¢zoz ‘T AIn[ Jo se pund asudiajug
popunj-j|as Ajjn} e 03 pauollisues) Juswedaq §|09

puno.bxoeg



9DIADP SuOIIEDIUNWILLIOD e
apinb suonetado ue

ue|d |eloueul) e
Juswinoop Adjjod e

:Se SOAUaS 19bpn(g s,uoneziuebio
ue ||omM Moy ssasse 03] paubisap aJe sauljapinb asay |

uonejuasald 19bpng aAI13094)9 10)
saul|lapIinb paziubodad Ajjeuonneu Ajsiies 03 pey wea] ajueul

bunsbpng |ejuswuianob jo sajdipulid 3saybiy ayjy bunnssw
0} JJe3s pue pJdeogq 103|3S 343 JO JusWIIWILIOD 343 S1o9|)ad
1l - UMOJ a3 AQ juswaAailyoe juedyiubis e syuasaldad piemy

ummv:n_wm>n_L:oLo_ULm>><co_u.mucmman_
}obpng paysinbuisig A<Eww UOI11RID0SSY SJI201140
90UPBUl4 JUSWUIDAO0E) 9] PaAISIa] Wea] adueuld Jaismalg

piemy uoljejuasald 12bpng



(bunniaoddns
-J|2S A||n}) siljouaq paje|a.d pue adueldnsul yijesH
“Juswiainey ‘g3do Jo aJeys sil Jo) sAed juswiiedaq Jj0o

Sosuadxa peayldaA0 3say] JISA0D 0] pund |elauas) auy)
0} paJJajsuely buiaq 6T9'TTZ$ YaM ‘o6¢ Aq Buisealoul
10J pa3unodde A|jn} pue pamalAal alam sabaeyd Joadipu]

‘uonyisod Jabeuely ssaulsng awll-||n} Mau ay]
buipnppuil ‘94T 1n0ge AQ pasealdul Sasuadxa [9Uu0S.1ad

saanssald Aleyabpnq jo AlalleA e Uuo paseq

‘(uonezijigels |eyde) 03 Jajysuedy Y0SES bulpnpul) £ZA
19A0 94,8 AQ pasealoul sasuadx3y pajiabpng +ZAd |10l

19bpng ZAd JO MBIAIBAQ



(€2A4 Ul
M€2/$) suondalfoad pasdxa 0] aNUIRUOD SBNUBASI |BNPY

saoue|eq buluie] pauielay
Ayjjeay uiejuiew djay pjnoys sasealdul ajed Jo buiwi]

1SE23.404
8ZAd-ZAd UO paseq 19S aJom sajed - (aseaddou] abelaae

%%) €20 ‘T |11dy Uuo pasea.adul a1am saa4 diysioquusiy
v/ E'YTP$ SI @duejeq pund uoijezijigels |ejide) j|oH juadin)d

j09(04d Ss1oop pue smopuim asnoyqgnd ayj Jo uondod e
104 Aed djay 03 Bunasy umol £z0z [1ed e pajewdoidde sem OSE$

PZAd He1s 03 X0G/$ 01 pasealoul
Sem @duejeq pun4 uonezijigeis |eiildeDd mau ayj se
‘possaJdppe 2q 03 panuljjuod |eyided padlajap juedyiubis

(Pu0d) 39bpng HZAd JO MBIAIBAQ



9

(GZA4d Ul siaquisw-uou mau buippe 10} 3da2xa) jJueisuod
Al2A13e|24 ulewal S|eyo] diystaguaw ||BJ9A0 SDWNSSY

(s3s00 |ejided Jaybiy 03 anp Ajabuae|) 94S JO peaisul 9,/ Ag
9SeaJdU| 03 189S MOU S| 8ZA4 1eyl 1daoxa 3sedado] S, eaA
1Se| Y3IM aul| Ul Aj3oexa ade sasealdul el pasodoud

%L 6CAd

%L 8CTA

%L LTAL

%9 9CA

(S19quidaw-uou Mau GZ JO %0S SSPNdUI) %SG STAd

:S9SEAIDU| 9]kJ papusawwIodal buiMmo||ol ayl ul buiyinsau
‘s3101Jop @4n3inj Aue 13S)JO 0] pale|ndjed BI9M SONUDADY

SUOIRAUWINSSY 2NUIAY :1SeD3.104 19bpng 67-SZ A4



N0GS$ - SONUDADY Juelnelsay
juswiiedaq J|oo 01 souejeq N+0/$
dabeue|y Abiaug 404 pung |e12UdL) 01 M+07S
S9NUBADY Je|0S

S1ID1J9p PIOAR pue SaseaJdul 93ed Yjoows

0} (M00T$) 8CAd pue (30S5Z$) LTAL Ul sjuswAed 1qap
23 49A0D d|9y 03 pawinsse aJe spunj uonezijiqgeis |eade)

+9ZAd Ul %G Uyl ‘GZAd Ul %+8 9Seaudul sajey He)d

(p,3u0D)
SUORAWNSSY 9NUDAYY :1SED3104 196bpng 67-S7A4



KRUUGO L AN AN - i} - §

£02'8IZ9S 0L6E98'S S €O¥'18LS & BE'BILS S 2008567 S S8Z00L 7S 95T AIES 008'25Y Y $ 640458 ¥ $ LYTSYES (LT
0 a ) (1] [ o £zr [ o 0 BULINIeY -UON OSIHY «
[} 0 Q0 [ ] 0 e89'T [} 09108 [} SNUSARM DI «
g 0 0 v 0 0 £18°90 0 0 [ JUSLASEAU| UC SBUjLIER ¢
] 000'00¢ 000057 [\ a [} 0 2 0 ] $pUNL INRG WOH RIeJSURIL ¢
000's2 000'LL 0001 L 0002 000°1L 000'60 12826 00014 282 08 onusAey musuLedeq o
0 ] [} 0 1] [ 650°€2 4] ({91 1] UOYISTURYL HOOg HPUID

[ 0 ] [ 0 0 £08'8 [ ve82h o 823 - ONUSASH NFIYRIED IO

Q2 Q 2 o 0 1] OPL'EE 0 £96'92 ] s8e03 AUy JueweuInof
000°0§ 00008 00005 00005 000°08% 000°0% €09 0E 2002¥ 00057 0002y $093 |FLUsY JURINDITSY
8IL'961 008' 268 eL0'88L Otk 58 SEL 181 (V1N : 7 [3: 58213 0Z0'0EL £82'€L) 005'IS4 veag sSury
%2208 8087062 eZg'082 V0P apZ'eLz 0L €22 BEE BT 000'00€ LP5°862 006°00¢ sejeg doyg aug
ROSrs 654 BES 900825 +02°02% 198°0LS 18106 So8'g0V 0I0TLr ori 0% 005’68y SUIBARY ||OD IMUO &
BLIEUr0 L LR e ovy € V00 dov Lye V20 6L L6y v 229 UG L £22°099 3UED ¢
0cases s 8re'ess | PLLE - 606'65E | 2887782 ¢ FSC0T ¢ 135143 00L°6SP § 905'90¢°1 LTERY L sdwysiequiepy 4
DETRRRTS 8LE00L 28 TISRSZS 02OrELS 8L 2EZT S YSLLTLZ S 2181622 8 000ELLY S 262868028 000°008'L § 094 SUSID ¢
wbphg 6244 18png $ZTAd 1BpNg 1ZAS wlpng 9ZAd w0pna STA4 10png rZAd 19Oy £ZAd wepng cZAd 1RV ZZAS wipng 22ad v esdugjod

) easiy

|

Buwndey -uoN SIK
anusAsy ISy

Juswysaay) vo sbuwes
SPUNZ JHHO WO SIBjSURL)
NueARY |Ruatupedeq
anuansy oo 18RO

sued

sdigssaquen

$864 SU80ID

- Nows o} sB1w oy

v o »Cls

LK IO IR N B BN g

L

UoREZ|ENSIA

SONUAAdY - 6Z-GZAd }SEI104 [BIDUEBULS §|0D)

MBIAIBAQ BNUBASY £202/Z1/21




6Z—-SZAd Ul pasodoud sabueyo buljjeis oN

6C-SCAd Ul %S S1oadIpu]

6CAd-GCAd Ul %1 =@duednsu] \jjesH

(62-8TAd) %6 B ‘(LT-9TAd) %0T (STAD) %TT uolsuad
6C-GZA4 Ul sdajs |enjoenauod snid ‘Y100 %S [2UUO0S43d

:SI9ALIP 150D Jofew 0] paljdde asom suondwnsse buimo||o)
93 ‘3sedau04 |elpueul{ pund [BA3US5) 3yl UM JU31SISU0)

(GZA4 40 J|eY puz Ul sjuswAed asea| 14ed Ul 9seaJddul %02

‘B3) suaALIp dsuadxa pajedidijue Jayio pue mou Jybils ajnne|oA
Alde|ndiied ade jeyl sjelajew awos pue [any ‘AlId11309|9

Se yons swa)l 40} sasealoul payabuie) 1o919s buipn)pul ‘sbesane
Uo 94,9 3noge Aq buisealddoul — SUOIPU0D JU3LIND U0 pased
paisnipe pue wall aul] AgQ paMaIASL 219M SsasuadXxX] yZAd

suonduwnssy asuadx3 :3sedaldo 19bpng 67-SZA4



ot

AQQUIG) LA DAY A by AN ol iAot U L v
$62°260'9 § 4880166 ¢ 295°9vL6 § W0ErE TS OLFEBL'P § PLPEES T S BIEESEY S EEL PGTP S SEPEREES LVE'GEOCS (2L
0 Q 0 0 ] 1] a 0 €4€°05 000 00t sesuedx3 jende) ¢
000’526 000526 000528 000'00€ 000'00¢. 0 0 0 o Q 90 ¢
00042 20012 000’12 000°12 00012 0002 000't2 02 000’12 wWo'Ie 1$UL g3dO 1 isjsury,

0 0 0 0 ] 000G 05¢ 000'00r 040 00t Q 0 UGUEZ|GRIG |RIaleD O MysuRy
£80'042 geTisT 948'k¥e oLE'eee 002222 L1 R%4 99E'50% 95€'50Z rZeezl kZeezy PUN |RISUGD O) JBSURY
160°167 STTT 048592 0erse 00T'ErZ 619208 954929 95029 PZE051 v2E 051 3PUNS IBYIQ 03 TISSUTIY &
¥96°'920°1 2ra'a98 119918 SLA'EE8 OO PLE 6895939/ L€Z'085 688189 LI6'ETS 408 ] siyeusg eako)dwg 4
Y052 SLEGTLS 686,971 [123: 1= 2 801845" €5 150" 18IS6E'L 66'8YL"L Log'z8ty vBO vaZ'i 99BuRdx3 4
0Z.9028 6YBI0T S 886361 $ 1128681 $ 885 .FR LS 851841 8 19LeHRL S 269065 1 § 6S8'GIFL S BLLZFS LS salop) 2 seuw(Es5 4
10png §ZAd w8png §TAd Wwhpng 1ZAd whpng 9ZAd 18png 5ZAd 180Ng ¥ZAd 1109 £ZA4 wBpng £ZA9 13V ZTAS 1#0png ZZAd Iy esdejjod

eap oty

R A OPR LA SR PEAS Y LA

sIsuadxy [epden

JLEL]

SPUNS JOYIO O} SJRJSuBs)
siyauag adkoidwy
sasusdx3

sabeas 3 saueesg

T

- newS o} aBie oy UONEZIIENSIA

v o »El= sasuadxy - 6Z-GZAd ISE2a10 jeIoURUI] }|09

M3IAIRAQ BsuRdXx3 £20Z/21/2T




TT

GCA4 Ul Jels 0] XGze$ Jo sjuswAed 1gaQ

(ueo| JeaA-Qz) a1kl 1sadalul %y YUM 1gaQ
wI9] buo ul WS 309[load bulpjing aosueuajule|y

[TAd Ul Hels 0] %G79$ Jo sjuswAed 1geQ

(ueo| JeaA-Qg) 1salalul % Yim
}go@ wJal buoT ul NG 8% :3103f0id uoniebluu] Jjoo

suondwnssy 1gaq |eaide) :1sedaldod 672-SZA4



CT

+GZAd Ul JUSA|JOS ulewal 01 pund aslidiajug
93 40} 94 +SG 29 IShW Sasealddoul ajed |enuuy

(32bpnq bunjesado |enuue Jo % /°€) GET'SLTS
:Alloeded GzA4 9|gejleAe pajewilsy

0LV'ESL'VS
:suoneridoidde bujjelado pund §j09 GzAd pajoalfold

G0./'8S6'V$
:S|B10] 92NU3A3J J|0D GZAd palewlils]

suonedljdwi 3sedal04 19bpng 672-SZA4



€T

OOURSO) LM DRIRILT o — T il gy ik 3
896'52L $ EELLPS 09 ES 292042 8 SEE5LL S 18101 8 226'2288 199°88: § vHOROPL § GLTESLS $2FUL0XT 3507 SENURARY
S62'260'9 1£8'946'S 195°0PLS 980°6P6'F OLFERLY PLV'RES'Y 826°€ST'Y cErvszy SEFPEE'T LVE'669'E sesuedx3 ¢
€92'812'9 § DLBENES S £0Y 182°SS 99CBITG S 502'956'F $ S8Z00L'YS 9GBTULSS 009'Z5r'r § 6202587 $ 209260 ¥ S 1enuersy ¢
wefpng 6zAs 1wEpng §TAd 108png 1ZTA4 wdpng 9ZAd 190pnE G744 198png yZAd feniay €24 100pNg €2AS 182y ZZAd 106pn8 ZZAS v puedxy

TRAL RO,

PO G et L2 L P g Gaa O TS s rlaa WY LA P <7 ® S E2as

sesuadxy . o
SONUSASY @
. nawg o} aBie pos

uopEz||ENS|A

e » = =

MBIAIBAQ - 6Z-GZA }SEI2404 [BIdURBUL §I0D

MBIAIDAQ DsuadXx3 R SNUSARY £Z0Z/Z1/2T




14

1IN0 pled sasuadxa |ejided Jayje buluiewsad o,5°'7-Z ueyd
SS9| ou Yim apise Ind aqg Ajjenuue 326pnq buinelado Jo 9,/-G
SpUBWIWOD3aJ AD1|0d SOAIDSAY |elduURUI4/YSED) 9344 S,UMO]

+GZAd Ul A]9so|D paJojiuowl

90 0] po3u ||e sdue|eq a2AJasad pue ‘(jeaided @ buinetado)
S9sSuadxa ‘sanuaAal - spaau |ejided jeuonippe JaA0D 0]

9|ge 3g Jou Aew S9AIDSAI ‘S|R10] pud-1e3A 1SBI310) U0 pasegd

JUDWIISOAUI
|eyided jenuue ||e JO 9,5/ Inoge J10j Junodde syafoud
|ejided Jofew om] Joj syjuswAed 1gap ‘/zA4 Ul buiueas

sasuadxa |ejided jenuue
Ul WE'T$ Inoge sawinsse ue|d juawaaoadwi jejided) Jeai 0T

6T18'GG/$:|eyded $zAd J91je ascuejeg buiuieg pauleiay juallin)d
builesy umaol €70z lled Je |eyided Joj pazioyine sem W/ T$
618'S0T'¢$ €207 ‘T AIn[ Jo se sduejeg sbujuie] pauielay

SOAIDSTY B |eldeD 6Z2-SZA4



ST

000°SEY'T $

000'SLY'T $

000590°T $

000°0T0T $

000°00LT $

syuawanosdwi [eude) pauue|d jelol

000 S 000sT S syuawanosdw] aguey SulALQ
0000T $|0000T $|0000T $|000OT S FlusWdUBYUF SwWaY] 3 syudwaAosdw| sSuipunouing asnoygn|)
000'ST  $|000°ST $|000°ST S Juawaoe|day juawdinb3 uayouy
00000, $ 5100Q PUE SMOPUI S1S0J [BUOINIPPY
1UaWade|day 100Q 1§ MOPUI 3snoyqn|)
000'sc S sguiysiuing doys oid
000'SCT S 1uawade|day jooy asnoyqn|)
0000 $ Sunuieq asnoyqnp)
000'0c  $|000°0Z $|000°0Z $|0000Z S sjuawanoidw| xog 93]
0000ZT S SsjuaWaA0IdW) Yied He)
0000z $ Jieday ajoH YIS
0000s S guluolpuoday ||aM d8uey Sulauqg
000007 $ SUIUONIPU0D3Y ||9M UOIIESLL| 95IN0) UIB
000sT § Suijuled uieg ue)
000'SLT  $ Juswageuelpl UolPNIISUO) A}ljIoe{ dUBUIIUIRIA
000°00€ S | 000'00€ S |000'00€ S |000°00E S sopesddn Ajljoeq aaueusjule
ooo‘oor  $ ugisaq 8uip|ing aoueuajule
000°00T S |000°00T S JuaWageuey UOIPNIISUOY) WIISAS uoediu|
000579 § 000579 S S3|0H ||V - W21SAS uoledu)
000'00T $ ANjiqiseaq asnoH duwng
000°'0S€ S |000°‘00F S |000°00F S |00000F S |0000SE S Juawade|day juswdinb3
8C0C A LCOT A 920¢ Ad SC0T A 20T Ad :SPaaN [pydo)




91

SJoMSUY ] suoinsand

gzoz/er/et




CAPTAINS GOLF COURSE - RATES

GREEN FEES: 2024 2023
January 1st thru March 29th Rates Rates
Everyday - 18 hole green fee $ 4700 % 47.00
After 1:00 p.m. everyday - twilight green fee $ 31.00|$ 31.00
Back 9 everyday - available for the 1st hour and a half $ 3100(% 31.00
Junior green fee (under 18 years old) - after 1:00 p.m. $ 5.00 | $ 5.00
March 30th thru April 21st
Friday thru Sunday - 18 hole green fee $ 6500(% 62.00
Monday thru Thursday - 18 hole green fee $ 5500(% 52.00
After 1:00 p.m. everyday - 18 hole green fee $ 5500(% 52.00
After 3:00 p.m. everyday - twilight green fee $ 3800|3% 36.00
Back 9 everyday - available for the 1st hour and a half $ 3800(% 36.00
Junior green fee (under 18 years old) - after 4:00 p.m. $ 500 | § 5.00
April 22nd thru May 27th
Friday thru Sunday - 18 hole green fee (and Memorial Day) $ 8400 % 80.00
Friday thru Sunday 1:00 pm to 3:00 pm $ 60009 57.00
Friday thru Sunday After 3:00 pm $ 4400 9% 42.00
Friday thru Sunday Back 9 - available for the 1st hour and a half $ 4400 | 9% 42.00
Monday thru Thursday - 18 hale green fee (except Memorial Day) $ 6500|5% 62.00
Monday thru Thursday after 1:00 p.m. $ 5500/[% 52.00
Monday thru Thursday after 3:00 p.m. $ 3800|5$ 36.00
Monday thru Wednesday Back 9 - available for the 1st hour and a half $ 3800(% 36.00
Junior green fee (under 18 years old) - after 4:00 p.m. $ 500 | % 5.00
May 28th thru June 28th
Friday thru Sunday - 18 hole green fee $ 8400(% 80.00
Friday thru Sunday 1:00 pm to 3:00 p.m. $ 6000|% 57.00
Friday thru Sunday After 3:00 pm $ 4400 |9 42.00
Friday thru Sunday Back 9 - available for the 1st hour and a half $ 4400 | $ 42.00
Monday thru Thursday - 18 hole green fee $ 6500|% 62.00
Monday thru Thursday 1:00 pm to 3:00 pm $ 55009 52.00
Monday thru Thursday after 3:00 p.m. $ 38.00|% 36.00
Monday thru Wednesday Back 9 - available for the 1st hour and a half $ 38.00 % 36.00
Junior green fee (under 18 years old) - after 4:00 p.m. $ 500 | % 5.00
June 29th thru September 2nd
18 hole green fee - everyday before 9:00 a.m. $ 9000 |% 85.00
18 hole green fee - everyday 9:00 a.m. - 2:00 p.m. $ 8200 | 9% 78.00
18 hole green fee - everyday 2:00 p.m. - 4:00 p.m. $ 60.00|% 57.00
After 4:00 p.m. everyday - twilight green fee $ 4400 | % 42.00
Back 9 everyday except Thursday - available for the 1st hr and a half $ 4400 (% 42.00
Junior green fee (under 18 years old) - after 5:00 p.m. $ 500 | $ 5.00
September 3rd thru October 14th
Friday thru Sunday - 18 hole green fee (and Columbus Day) $ 8400 (% 80.00
Friday thru Sunday 1:00 pm to 3:00 p.m. $ 6000|$ 57.00
Friday thru Sunday After 3:00 pm $ 4400 % 42.00
Friday thru Sunday Back 9 - available for the 1st hour and a half $ 4400 | % 42.00
Monday thru Thursday - 18 hole green fee (except Columbus Day) $ 6500(% 62.00
Monday thru Thursday 1:00 pm to 3:00 pm $ 5500|% 52.00
Monday thru Thursday after 3:00 p.m. $ 38.00|% 36.00
Monday thru Wednesday Back 9 - available for the 1st hour and a half $ 3800 |8% 36.00
Junior green fee (under 18 years old) - after 4:00 p.m. $ 500 | § 5.00




October 15th thru QOctober 27th

Friday thru Sunday - 18 hole green fee $ 6500[% 62.00
Monday thru Thursday - 18 hole green fee $ 5500(% 5200
After 1:00 p.m. everyday - 18 hole green fee $ 3800(|% 36.00
Back 9 everyday - available for the 1st hour and a half $ 3800(% 36.00
Junior green fee (under 18 years old) - after 2:00 p.m. $ 5.00 | $ 5.00

October 28th thru December 31st
Everyday - 18 hole green fee $ 5000($ 47.00
After 1:00 p.m. everyday - twilight green fee $ 3300(% 31.00
Back 9 everyday - available for the 1st hour and a half $ 3300(% 31.00
Junior green fee (under 18 years old) - after 1:00 p.m. $ 500 $ 5.00

RIDING CARTS
Daily Fee Player 18 Hole Cart - single rider $ 25.00(% 23.00
Daily Fee Player 9 Hole Cart - single rider $ 1500 9% 14.00
Annual Fee Player 18 Hole Cart - single rider $ 2000(% 18.00
Annual Fee Player 9 Hole Cart - single rider $ 10009 10.00
PULL CARTS
18 holes $ 800 | $ 5.00
9 holes $ 500 | $ 3.00
DRIVING RANGE
Warm-up bucket (15 balls) $ 3.00 $ 3.00
Small bucket (35 balls) $ 6.00 | $ 6.00
Large bucket (70 balls) $ 10.00(% 10.00
Debit card (5 small buckets) $ 2200(% 22.00
Debit card ($100 worth of range balls) $ 60.00(% 60.00
Debit card ($200 worth of range balls) $ 100.00 | $ 100.00
Junior bucket (16 yrs. & under - limit 1 bucket per junior) $ 200 | § 2.00
RENTAL CLUBS $ 5000(% 50.00
ANNUAL FEE PLAYER PASSES
Brewster Adult Resident and/or Real Estate Taxpayer categories:
Early Start - may play anytime/any day $1,365.00 | $ 1,300.00
Moming - may play after 9:00 a.m. in prime season/anytime in non-prime season (see app.) $1,040.00 | $ 990.00
Twilight - may play beginning one hour prior to the start of the Twilight green fee rate $ 57000 % 540.00
Brewster Resident Collegiate (19 - 25 years old) $ 47500 | % 450.00
Brewster Resident - Junior (12 - 18 years old) $ 21500 | % 204.00
Non-Resident Categories

Charter Non-Resident (Renewals only) $1,805.00 | $ 1,805.00
Non-Residents - Individual $2,275.00 | $ 2,165.00
Non-Residents - Twilight $ 840.00 | % 800.00
Non-Residents - Collegiate (19 - 25 years old) $ 685.00|% 650.00
Jr. Non-Resident (12 - 18 years old) $ 305.00 | % 292.00

RATES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE




0009Z'68¢T $ |

00°S8£969
00°ST6

00'089's8
00'009°009

00'SLY'26L
00'SS9°€
00'ST0‘6
00'0%7S'69
00°002°162
00'SS0'6TY

S0t
589
ore
SLee

ST¢

Ly
0LS
(0]740)
S9E1

3sSeaUdU| %S

S
0sT6 5
000656  $
$
$

| 00°SSLE8L
| 00'SS9'E

| 00°0Z€°89

Vi n

| 00°0SY'VTY

| 00°08L'TLY'T $

| 00°520'689

00°S16

| 00°099‘8

$
| >
000St'6  $ |
_ s
00000765 S

00'0£6'8

00°00'88¢

S0€
S/9
0€8
osce

S1¢

oLy

099
0e01
0SEeT

asealnul %

| 00°0ST‘€89

B

- 00°SPZT09P'T §

_ m
- 00°006 $

| 00°08£'6 S|
00'0ST'v8 S
S

| 00'07£'885

| 00°S60°LLL
S
00'S€8'8
00°0TL'L9
00009582
| 00'08€TTY

N7 SET,SE7, SFT ST NET,Y

00¢

049

S8
0€ee

01¢

S9v

§9S
0c0t
ovel

asealdu| %€

| 00°586'89L

| 00°008°282
| 00'SLL'90Y

| 00°S9L'SHY'T § |

| 0008£'949  $

| 00006 $

ooote’s $
S
S

00°0€T'E8

| 00°0vY'€8S

00'045°€
00°0VL'8
00°00T L9

00¢

S99

S18
otree

4

09t

0SS
o101
GCeET

asealnul %z

 00°86T'¥SL

| 00°055°8

| 00088'S9
1 00002°LLT
| 00°00T‘66€

W NN N

00°ZVL'S6L
00249
1000006

| 00°0S0'Z62
| 00°006'6TY

 00'VEELTV'T _

| 00'9£T‘€99

00948

00°009°T8

s
. S
000016 $
$
s

| 00'095'TLS

00'89%'€

| 00°'8Z6'TSY'T

s
| 00981'859  § |
| 00'9.8 S|

S
$
s

00'0S.°6
00°000°9Z

| 00'095'TLS

0002169

EWIETEN

v N n N

W NV N

8711 jerol
€8¢ |10l
6¢ € Jolunf
059 v 989)0)
008 T0T  TTSNid  yBmL
S91Z v9z  €1snd Ajse3
94G SS9 - SoY UON
SvL Jelog
0t LT | Jopung
oSt 6T 989)j0)
ors 44} WML
066 08¢ Sulwiopn
00ET L€ - Ape3
%G SS97 - SluaplIsay
1911 ddv |01
LLE |e1oL
¢6¢ € Joluny
059 qT a8sj100
008 56 WsNML
S91¢ 92 Ajes
Say UON
8L |elo)
0¢C 8T Jopung
0S¥ 0z 289|107
ovs 871 W3mL
066 S6¢ Suiuiopwy
00£T 43 Ae3
SJUDPISIY
€T0T?eY  €T0TdAV #

\




00°Trv'SPST § |

00° LIV TTL
00°'9T6

00°0V8‘v8
00'Z8€°ST9

00'ST0'vES
00'048°€
00'005°‘6
00096t
00°008'90€
00'S68'0tY

%S

$
S
00'5LZ0T  $
$
S

W

SO€
000K0's S S1UPISI-UOU M3U JO %0 S5 ov8

0088LVT SJUDPISDI-UOU M3U JO %0S SS1  S/ZT

S1¢
SLy
049
ovot
S9ET

SLN3AISIY-NON SZ SNIaav snid ‘IINVS IHL AVLS SHIGWNN dIHSHIFNIIN DNIWNSSY

9811

[44i%

ST
L0T
LLT

8L
8T
0¢
871
S6¢
174

¢t snid
€T snid

| ddv |el0L

|elol
Jojung
28910
W3ipmL
Aje3
539y UON

|elo1
Jowung
28910D
y8my
~ Suluiop
Ale3

| sJuspIsay




BUDGET STATUS rev. 11/30/23
FY 2024 FY 2023
% of B B %of
Expended thru | Budget Expended thru Budget
o November ! Budget Balance Spent = November Budget Balance Spent
WAGES o | ___|WAGES PP o
FulHime Wages B $ 425676.30 | $1,132,652.00 | §_706,975.70  37.6%| Ful-time Wages $ 38001218 $1,001,971.00 $ 621958.62  37.9%
Parttime Wages $ 312,007.34 1 $ 570,394.00 | § 258 3876”766 54.7%| Part-time Wages $ 303,809.61 $ 518,540.00 $ 214,730.39  58.6%
Overtime $ 4234236 | 67,30200  $ 2495064 62.9%|Overtime § 4123136 § 61,184.00 '$ 1995284  67.4%
Longevity $ 329544 |3 147000 | $ 10,874.56 23.3%|Longevity $ 308100 $ 15197.00 $ 1211600  20.3%
Contracual Obligations $ - $ 7,240.00 | $ 7,240.00 0.0% | Contractual Obligations $ - % - $ -
5 - i$ - § s | _ $ I - % - e
$ - '8 B $ = $ - $ - % -
SUBTOTAL $ 783,321.44  $1,791,758,00 | $1,008,436.56  43.7%|SUBTOTAL $ 72813415 $1,596,89200 $ 868,757.85  456%
GENERAL EXPENSES | . ] GENERAL EXPENSES . [ |
| OillGrease s - |$ 350000 $ 3500.00 0.0%]Oil/Grease o $ 219459 § 320000 $§ 100501  686%
Diesel Fuel $ 911424 | $ 12,500.00 | $ 338576 72.9%Diesel Fuel |$ 1026504 |$§ 1050000 § 23496  97.8%
Heating o $ 294230 |$ 1600000 | $ 13,057.70 18.4% Heating § 284004 $ 1400000 § 11, 159.95  20.3%
Gasoline |s 587622 % 13,00000 | $ 7,123.78 452%|Gasaline $§ 637355 $ 900000 $ 262645  70.8%
Electricity $ 2437069 | $ 5000000 | § 25629.31 48.7%|Electricity $ 2822068 § 48760.00 $ 20539.32 57.9%
|Electricity-lrrigation P Pump $ 793773 |$ 2500000 $ 17,062.27 _31.8% |Electricity- Irrigation Pump $ 1457833 $ 23,320.00 | § 874167 62.5%
R&M Equipment $ 3042231 | $ 95, 000 00 ‘ $ 64577.69 32.0%|R&M Equipment $ 2919376 $ 88,000.00 §$ 58,806.24 33.2%
R&M irrigation $ 1995142 |§ 40,000.00 | $ 20,048.58 49.9% |R&M Irrigation $ 1805847 $ 3700000 $ 18,941.53 48.8%
ProffessmnallTechnlcal $ 2001.08 | S  8500.00 s 649892 23.5% ProffessionaliTechnical $ 563263 § 4,500.00 | § (1,132 63 125.2%
(OSHA Training $ - s 250000 | $ 2500.00 0.0% |OSHA Training | $ - $ 250000 % 250000 | 0.0%
Phones |$ 47009 |$  1,600.00 | §  1,129.01 29.4%|Phones § 48181 § 160000 %  1,11819  30.1%
Alarm |$ 149500 |8  2,200.00 s 705.00 68.0%Alarm o |$ 284231 § 220000 8 (642.31) _129.2%
Office Supplies ki 898.95 | $§ 10,00000 | §  9,101.05  9.0%|Office Supplies ) 18 388149 $ 950000 |$ 561851 40.9%
Score Cards $ -_|$ 600000 S 600000 0.0%|Score Cards $ 298500 $ 500000 | § 201500 59.7%
Maintenance Supplies $  6,349.29 | '$ 1500000 $  8650.71 42.3% |Maintenance Supplies $ 11,062.75 $ 12,000.00 | § 937.25 |  92.2%
Range Supplies $ 348058 § 1300000 $ 9,519.42 26.8% Range Supplies $ 334392 § 13,00000 $ 965608 257%
Computer Supplies _ |8 363332 | § 8,500.00 § _ 4,866. 65 42.7% |Computer Supplies $ 4,374.63 $ 8, 000. 00 | s 362537 | 547%
Custodial Supplies $§ 871986 $ 2500000 $ ~16,280. 14 34.9% | Custodial Supplies 18 741 96§ 22,000.00 $7 14,588.04 | 33.7%
Rubbish Removal/Sanitation $ 1693254 | $ 3500000 $ 1B,067. 46 | 48.4% |Rubbish Removal/Sanitation § 932148 $ 2000000 $ 1067852 | 46.6%
Seed & Sod $ 3.741.00 |$ 3500000 $ 31,250 UO 10.7%|Seed & Sod $  11,482.00 '$ 2900000 ! ‘$ 17,518, 00 | _ 339.6%|
Tee & Green $ 124917 | $ 13000.00 § 11750.83 | 9.6%|Tee & Green $ - |$ 1200000 ' $ 1200000  0.0%|
Landscaping = $ 78474 $  B000.00 §  7,215.26 | 9.8%|Landscaping s 793B0 | § 5000008 420650 | 15.8%
Topsoil & Sand $ 987893 §_ 40,000.00 | $ 30,121.07 | 24.7%]Topsoil & Sand $ 1520375 $ 3150000 § 1629625 4B3%
Fertilizer $ 5020500 § 100,000.00 $ 49,705, 00 | 50.3% |Fertilizer $ 4849225 |§ 9500000 $ 47,507.75 | 50.5%
Fungicide $ 899133 $ 135000.00 $ 126,008. 67 | 6.7%]|Fungicide $ 460307 | $ 12600000 | $§ 121, 396.93 | 3.7%
Insecticides § 109237 $ 2000000 § 18,907.63 | _5.5%|Insecticides $ - % 1600000 $ 1600000  0.0%
Misc. Wetting Agents/Lime $ 205523 $ 60000.00 $ 57,94477 | 3.4% Misc. Wetlting Agents/Lime $ 4038716 | $ 58,000.00 § 17612 84 696%
Cart Lease $ 7400000 $ 111,000.00 $ 37,000.00 | 66.7%|Carilease $  74,000.00 | § 111,000.00 § 37,000.00 | €6.7%
| Clubhouse Fum./Repair $ 11,447.09 $ 5100000 §$ 39,552.91 | 22.4%|Clubhouse Fum./Repair $ 2499582 | $ 5000000 $ 2500418! 50.0%
Credit Card Expense § 7886070 § 8500000 $§  6,139.30 | 92.8%|Credit Card Expense $ 5393360 | $§ 7500000 $ 2108640 71.9%
Environmental Monitoring $ 42608 $  3,50000 $ 307392 12.2% Environmental Monitoring $ 599.03 | § 300000 $ 2,400.97 20.0%
Safety Clothing Allowance $ 370317 $ 1000000 |$ _ 6,296.83 37.0% | Safety Clothing Allowance $ 172531 | $  9,000.00 § 727469  19.2%
Mileage-Maintenance $ - 8 450.00 | $  450.00  0.0%|Mileage-Maintenance $ - | 's 45000 $ 450.00 | 0.0%
IMeetings/Travel $ 14836 § 2 50000 § 2,351.64  5.9%|Mestings/Travel $ - 1% 2,500.00 $ 2,500.00 0.0%
Dues and Subscriptions $ 234000 | $ 410000 | $  1,760.00 57.1%|Dues and Subscriptions $ 2945003 410000 $ 1,15500  71.8%
Clothing A!Iiw_ajce—Adm!n $ - | $ 400000 |$ 400000 0.0%] | Clathing Allowance-Admin $ - 18 4,000.00  $ 400000  0.0%
Advertising/Promotions $ 16,579.98 $ 50,000.00 | $  33,420.02 33.2% | Advertising/Promotions $ 10579861 $ 50,000.00 | $ 3942014 21.2%
CVEC Administration Charges $ 156250 $ 468800 | § 312550 33.3%|CVEC Administration Charges | $ 1,171.88 &  4,688.00 | § 3516.12 25.0%
A - s - |8 = _ |8 - |$ - 18 =
- $ - |8 - |8 - |8 - |8 o -
- $ - |8 - |8 - o $ - .3 - |8 =,
3 - |8 - 8 - $ -8 - 8 -
B $ - |8 - /% o __ |3 -8 - |8 -
$ - |8 - 8 - $ - 8 - |8 -
$ - |8 - |8 - 3 - 8 - 8 -
SUBTOTAL $ 411,752.17 | $1,119,538.00 $ 707,785.83 36.8%|SUBTOTAL $ 453,975.07 $1,021,318.00 | § 567,342.93 44.4%
Other Expenses: | . S [ BT |Other Expenses o ] |
Transfer to Trust $ 2100000 | $ 21,000.00 % - 100% | Transfer to Trust $ - $ 21,000.00 | $ 21,000.00 0%
Pro Shop Purchases ' $ 102200.39 | $_240,000.00 ! $ 137,799.61 _ 43% Pro Shop Purchases $ 8731091 $ 230,000.00 | § 142,689.08 38%
Capital s - s - - Capital $ - $ - $ -
indirect Costs % 211619.00 ' $ 211,619.00 | - | 100% _Indirect Costs $ 205356.00 $ 205356.00 $ = | ._100%
Life Insurance ' § 27069 | § 712.00 | § 44131 | 38% Life Insurance $ 27637 § 671.00 | § 394.63 | 41%
Unemployment. | § - $ 5000000 | $ 50000.00 | Q% Unemployment 5 - |$ 5508000 $ 55080.00 0%
Health Insurance _ - K} 115,730.75 ' § 373,092.00 | $ 257,361.25 | 31%| Health Insurance $ 115663.75 | $ 343,608.00 § 227 944, 25 34%
Medicare $§ 660873 $ 26050.00 | S 19441.27 | 25% Medicare $ 650200 § 2397600 § 1747310 2%
Compensated Absences $ 6585820 $ 2000000 | § 11,141.80 | 44% Comgensated Absences $ 2154775 | $§ 20,000.00 . $ (1,547.7 5 1_Q§“/n
Workers Compensation |§ 1287500 $ 1600000 & 312500 | 80%  Workers Compensation | $ 1080500 $ 16480.00 | § 5,875.00 | 64%
General Liability Insurance |$ 7038677 §$ 82,000.00 | § 11613.23 86"/-“ General Liability Insurance § 6826224 $ B1,198.00 | § 12,935.76 84%
Retirement/Pension Exp. | $ 296704.66 | § 296,705.00 | $ 0.34 | 100%; Retirement/Pension Exp. | § 238,554.00 |'$ 238554.001 % - 100%
 Transfer to Capital Stabilization_ | § 350,000.00 | |'$ 350,000.00 | § - 100% | Transfer to Capital Stabifization | $ - | $ 400,000.00 : $ 400,000. 00 | 0%
Insuranced Claims |$ 1331700 | § 13,317.00 | $ - 100%} - | B |
SUBTOTAL | $1,200,571.19 | $1,700,485.00 $ 490,923.81 | 71% SUBTOTAL $ 754078.92 §$1,635,923.00 $ 881,844.08 46%
|GRAND TOTAL $2,404,644.80 | $4,611,791.00 | $2,207,146.20 52% GRAND TOTAL §1,936,188.14  §4,254,133.00  $ 2,317,944.86 46%)




CAPTAINS GOLF COURSE COMPARISON REPORT

REVENUE

MEMBERSHIPS:
RESIDENTS - Early
RESIDENTS - Morning
RESIDENTS - Twilight
CHARTER NON-RESIDENTS
NON-RESIDENTS
NON-RESIDENT TWILIGHT
AFP COLLEGIATE

AFP JUNIOR

SUBTOTAL

GREEN FEES:

18 HOLE GREEN FEE
TWILIGHT GREEN FEES
BACK 9 GREEN FEES
ADVANCED RESERVATIONS

SUBTOTAL

CARTS:
18 HOLE CART
9 HOLE CART

SUBTOTAL

DRIVING RANGE
PULL CARTS

SNACK BAR RENT
GIFT CERTIFICATES
CREDIT BOOK

PRO SHOP SALES
HANDICAP REVENUE
SOLAR REVENUE
MISC. SALES

SUBTOTAL

TOTAL REVENUE

NOVEMBER

Nov-18 Nov-19 Nov-20 Nov-21 Nov-22 Nov-23
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ - 3 200.00 $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ 200.00 $ -
$ 9,267.00 $ 10,399.00 $ 40,570.00 $ 24,615.00 $ 30,650.00 $ 26,651.00
$ 2,618.00 $ 4,003.00 $ 8,708.00 $ 7,168.00 $ 6,430.00 $ 8,937.00
$ 815.00 3 921.00 $ 3,010.00 $ 2,378.00 $  4,190.00 $ 1,514.00
$ 5,000.00 $ 425.00 $ 3,324.80 $ 14,785.35 $ 10,657.95 $ 8,186.40
$§ 17,700.00 $ 15,748.00 $ 55,612.80 $ 48,946.35 $ 51,927.95 $ 45,288.40
$ 7,643.72 $ 8,706.94 $ 24,017.51 $ 21,042.28 $ 2260943 $ 17,850.39
$ 2,782.75 3 3,506.60 $ 8779.12 $ 6,936.80 $ 615473 $ 6,844.78
$ 10,426.47 $ 12,213.54 § 3279663 $ 27,979.08 $ 28,764.16 $ 24,695.17
$  1,798.00 $ 237600 $ 841600 $ 4,413.00 § 289200 $ 4,145.00
$ 249.51 $ 11010 $ 31527  § 2448 $ 11007  $ 237.44
$ 3,500.00 $ 3,5600.00 $ - $ 2,500.00 $ 1,500.00 $ 19,500.00
$ 2,155.81 $ 994.53 $ 533.30 $  3,110.24 $  1,49455 $ 865.46
$ (2,445.09) 3 1,100.77 $ (587.85) $  2,704.91 $ (1,187.69) $ 231.70
$ 11,161.20 $ 8,745.16 $ 12,278.71 $ 11,946.41 $ 9,853.03 $ 16,299.61
$ - $ + $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ $ $ B $ - $ -
$ - $ - 3 - $ 92.81 $ - $ -
$ 16,419.43 $ 16,826.56 $ 20,955.43 $ 24,791.85 $ 14,661.96 $ 41,279.21
$ 4454590 $ 44,788.10 $ 109,364.86 $ 101,717.28 $ 95,554.07 $ 111,262.78



CAPTAINS GOLF COURSE COMPARISON REPORT

REVENUE

MEMBERSHIPS:
RESIDENTS - Early
RESIDENTS - Morning
RESIDENTS - Twilight
CHARTER NON-RESIDENTS
NON-RESIDENTS
NON-RESIDENT TWILIGHT
COLLEGIATE

JUNIORS

SUBTOTAL

GREEN FEES:

18 HOLE GREEN FEE
TWILIGHT GREEN FEES
BACK 9 GREEN FEES
ADVANCED RESERVATIONS

SUBTOTAL

CARTS:
18 HOLE CART
9 HOLE CART

SUBTOTAL

DRIVING RANGE
PULL CARTS

SNACK BAR RENT
GIFT CERTIFICATES
CREDIT BOOK

PRO SHOP SALES
HANDICAP REVENUE
SOLAR REVENUE
MISC. SALES

SUBTOTAL

TOTAL REVENUE

THROUGH NOVEMBER ( 11 months )

YEAR 2018 YEAR 2019 YEAR 2020 YEAR 2021 YEAR 2022 YEAR 2023
§ 20207885 § 31933200 § 334008.02 $ 283150.00 $ 391,041.00 $ 396,696.71
$ 215091.98 § 216176.45 $ 10426800 $ 167,04570 $ 261,186.50 $ 20442270
§ 45537.00 $ 5252033 § 65166.00 § 52651.00 $ 6842480 $  68,746.00
$ 689500 $ 7,240.00 § 6,080.00 $ 7,600.00 $ - $ -

$ 32131300 § 338696.00 §$ 371,623.00 § 412078.00 $ 53819287 $ 564,859.96
$ 4257900 § 43799.00 $ 7010500 $  73,048.00 $ 81,9500 §  73,340.00
$ 550000 $ B,38600 § 2132200 $ 1999300 $ 1938000 $  17,650.00
$ 373000 $ 483000 $  6456.00 $ 546400 §$ 391700 $  4,956.00
$ 932,724.84 $ 990,979.78  § 1,069,928.02  $ 1,021,020.70  § 1,364,093.17  $ 1,421,671.37
$1,356,879.34  $1,382,182.10  § 1485767.52  § 1,585,540.95  $ 1,699,234.80 $ 1,788,950.49
$ 15297520 $ 167,910.30 § 22334588 $ 219,383.89 § 231,02348 $ 410,665.19
$ 7177804 § 8295095 $ 97,857.95 $ 151,269.25 $ 231,004.14 §  62,348.00
$ 12582020 § 121,093.00 § 4031820 § 6404045 $ 7071110 $ 124,711.30
$1,707,452.78  $1,754,145.35  §$ 1,847,280.55  § 2,021,234.54  $ 2,231,973.52  § 2,386,683.98
$ 52489885 § 50323506 § 52239334 § 628999.18 $ 64266273 § 689,380.71
$ 115043.05 § 11334771 § 12977717 § 141,755.92 § 15528811 § 161,541.25
$ 639941.90 § 61658277 $ 652170.51 $ 770,755.10 $ 797,950.84 § 850,930.96
$ 12275880 $ 136180.00 $ 145406.00 § 165819.00 $ 16245350 § 169,527.00
$ 831205 $ 770903 $  B40163 $ 525372 § 590773 $  7.,116.59
$ 3200000 $ 3395.58 $ 1000000 $ 22500.00 $ 24603.05 §  25500.00
$ (15272.95 $ (18,992.00) § (1940768) $  (7.441.03) § (14631.69) § (16713.70)
$ (813.46) $ 540118 § 504724 § 2384433 § 1777080 $  21.888.12
$ 27438899 § 263336.48 $ 187,201.63 § 26305517 § 28711034 § 345749.54
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $  12,940.00
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 72,117.00
$ $ - $ - $ 622327 § 808965 $ 415575
$ 42137343 $ 42759528 $ 336,648.82 § 47925446 § 491,303.38 § 642,280.30
$3701,492.85  $3,789,303.18  § 3,906,036.90 § 4,202,273.80  § 4,885320.91  § 5,301,566.61



B ~ CAPTAINS GOLF COURSE COMPARISON REPORT
. FISCAL YEAR THROUGH NOVEMBER ( 5 months )

REVENUE

MEMBERSHIPS:
RESIDENTS - Early
RESIDENTS - Morning
RESIDENTS - Twilight
CHARTER NON-RESIDENTS
NON-RESIDENTS
NON-RESIDENT TWILIGHT
COLLEGIATE

JUNIORS

SUBTOTAL

GREEN FEES:

18 HOLE GREEN FEE
TWILIGHT GREEN FEES
BACK 9 GREEN FEES
ADVANCED RESERVATIONS

SUBTOTAL

CARTS:
18 HOLE CART
9 HOLE CART

SUBTOTAL

DRIVING RANGE
PULL CARTS

SNACK BAR RENT
GIFT CERTIFICATES
CREDIT BOOK

PRO SHOP SALES
HANDICAP REVENUE
SOLAR REVENUE
MISC. SALES

SUBTOTAL

TOTAL REVENUE

FY 2018 FY 2020 EY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024
17,980.00 $ 12671.00 $ 2311200 § 7.371.00 § 48000 $  2,850.00
(795.00) %  3,340.00 $ (793.00) §$  3,390.00 § 328000 $  2,070.00
448700 $ 543200 $ 636200 § 280800 $ 574840 % 1,080.00

- $ - $ - $ -8 : $ -
9165.00 $ 1045400 $ 24,600.00 § 280400 $ 208000 §  5495.00
215400 § 3110800 $ 676400 § 280000 $ 231000 §  27136.00
74000  $ 94500  $ 122100 § 122100 $ 45000 450.00
1,085.00  $ 388.00 496.00 § 584.00 $ - $ 496.00
3481600 $ 3633800 $ 61,762.00 $ 20,978.00 $ 14,34840 $§  16,477.00
$ 00473634  $1,027,81458  $ 1,305898.58  §1,141,134.49 1,208,506.56  $ 1,265,378.99
$ 10923920 $ 114739.00 § 173,574.88  § 147,425.89 152,11850  § 291,626.15
$ 5761404 $ 6742400 § 8282095 § 11626125 17741001  §  28,232.00
§ 53587.00 $ 5221040 $ 2611580 § 34,354.25 4700555 $  B3,874.55
$1,215176.58  $1,262,187.98  § 1,688,410.21  §1,439,175.88 1,585,040.62  $ 1,669,111.69
$ 356686.03 § 353733.94 § 45726043  § 43033291 § 447,562.86 § 457,010.90
§ 8372138 $ 8813275 § 10755460 § 9643010 $ 11059418 $ 107,374.23
$ 440,407.44 $ 441,866.69 & 56481503 $ 535763.01 $ 558,157.04 § 564,385.13
§ 8146300 § 8481400 § 12016600 § 103,183.00 $  ©O4,367.50 § 102,830.00
$ 597082 $ 536979 § 661471 § 321878 $ 444484 §  5075.06
$ 2350000 $ 2350000 $ 1000000 $ 2250000 § 2460305 $  19,500.00
$ (1571403) & (1515377) § (13923.40) § (8853.05) § (12237.56) $ (13.217.88)
§ (386462 $ 367617 $ 556411 $ 1945884 S 1431074 $  10,511.89
$ 170,163.21 $ 15095197 § 14802593 $ 16346897 § 16120335 § 225470.04
$ - $ - $ - $ 4 $ z $  2,480.00

3 $ $ » $ - 3 - $ -
$ - $ - $ = $ 622327 $ 429856 $  3,340.10
$ 26151838 $ 262,158.16 $ 276,447.35  $ 309,199.81 $ 291,08048 § 355,998.21
$1,951,918.37  $2,002,550.83  $ 2,491,434.59  $2,305,116.70  $ 2448,626.54  $ 2,605,972.03



FY 2024 Projections by month

REVENUES:
Season Passes
Green Fees

Cart Fees

Driving Range

Pro Shop Revenues
Restaurant Rent
Solar Array
Miscellaneous
TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENSES:

Wages

Operating Expenses

Pro Shop Purchases

Life Insurance
Unemployment

Heafth Insurance

Medicare

Compensated Absences
Workers Compensation
Retirement/Pension

Liability & Property Insurance
Transfer to Trust

Contractual Obligaticns
Indirect Costs

Transfer to Capital Stabilization
FY23 Capital

TOTAL EXPENSES

SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)

REVENUVES:
Season Passes
Green Fees

Cart Fees

Driving Range

Pro Shop Revenues
Restaurant Rent
Solar Array
Miscellaneous
Gift Certificates
Credit Book
TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENSES:

Wages

Operating Expenses

Pro Shop Purchases

Life Insurance
Unemployment

Health Insurance

Medicare

Compensated Absences
‘Workers Compensation
Retirement/Pension

Liabllity & Property Insurance
Transfer to Trust

Indirect Costs

Transfer to Capital Stabilization
Capital

FY23 Capital

TOTAL EXPENSES

SURPLUS/{DEFICIT}

Ry Y R Y Y RV R 7Y

L ST ST N 7 T AP LY T LY

VWD B U DB WD WD AN

JuL
12,000
510,661
167,585
28,507
47,000
8,000

773,753

170,600
148,899
26,400
712

31,001
26,050
20,000
16,000
296,705
82,000
21,000
33,000
211,619
350,000

1,434,075

(660,322)

ACTUAL
JuL
7,821
597,856
189,993
41,370
74,086

3,270
(9,078)
505,788
127,977
53,472
12,475
53
23,705
1,308
11,324

296,705
70,387

597,404

308,383

T RT AR T AT T T T T Y

B Y T T NV T 7 T T Y

VBDDDBUBNN LRV N VYW

$

AUG
6,000
510,661
175,565
37,416
40,000
8,000

777,642

170,600
143,301
24,000

31,091

368,991

408,651

ACTUAL
AUG

2,240
544,328
169,388
32,688
64,117
2,155

{2,356)
5,691
818,252

164,274
101,993
21,136
53

23,705

6,000

211,619
350,000

878,780

(60,528)

W BN

BB BB B BB BB OBV

$

LY SE7 SRY SRV AR T IRY SRV WV RT TY

SEP
3,664
297,886
119,704
24,944
25,770
6,000

477,967

153,012
116,432
16,800

31,091

317,335

160,632

ACTUAL
SEP
3,201
250,237
104,856
14,808
39,702
15
83
1,265
454,173

157,194
110,768
36,360
53

22,308

326,683

127,489

BT R LR R R 7Y

BT R Y R LR R R R LT AEY ARV AT 7Y

LR Y Y R RV R R AR T

VBBLBVLLLONVLYLLYVBVLWY

$

ocT

191,498
87,783
17,817
20,000

4,000

321,098

133,666
66,053
10,800

31,091

241,609

79,488

ACTUAL
ocT
3,215
191,402
80,290
9,819
31,274

380
(2,738)

2,855

316,497

145,423
115,269
18,657
63

23,007

21,000

323,459

{6,962)

$

$ 63,833
s 31,921
$ 7,127
$ 10,000
$ 2,500
$

$

$

123,113
59,336
4,800

7,000
31,091

$  {109,959)
PROJECTED

$

$ 45,288
$ 24933
$ 4,145
$ 16300
$ 19,500
$ =
s

s

$

$

188,454
30,249
13,532

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$ 1,551
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

265,001

$  (153,739)

DEC

$

$ 21,278

$ 7,980

$ 1,782

$ 4,000

5 -

s -

4 -

$ 35039

5 112,561

$ 40,303

$ 6,000

$ -

$ 9,000

$ 31,091

5

$

H

$ -

S -

$

s -

$

$

$ -

$ 198,955

$ (163,915)
PROJECTED

DEC

$

$ -

$ -

$ -

$

$

$

s -

$ -

$ -

s -

5 -

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$ -

$

B

s -

s -

$ -

$ -

s -

$ 116,078

s 40,303

$

$ .

$ 9,000

$ 31,091

s -

$

$

$ -

$

$

$

s -

$ -

s -

$ 196,472

$  (161,045)
PROJECTED

JAN

$

s -

$

s -

$

$

$

5

$

$

s -

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$ -

$ -

S -

$

$

s -

s -

s -

s -

s -

FEB

RV T A A R R R T Y

BN DBBBVDDDBBN B VB Vn

$ 57,029

PROJECTED

FEB

GBWBBBBBVLDL BN

VL LLABVLLOLOBUVBYN BN WD

204,606
21,278
3,990
3,563
2,000

235,437

87,938
50,379

9,000
31,091

178,408

MAR
457,355
1,500
531,358

119,596
79,487

9,000
31,091

VBB DBDDBBUYD DBV YNV K

239,174

$ 292,184

PROJECTED
MAR

L7 EY 7T AT AR SRV 7. T AT

B T A Y Y N N RV 37 SRV ST Y T 37 7 3

H
$
$
5
$
$
$
$
$

T R R R R R R VARV ART AT SRV 07 SRV AT AT AR Y

WYYV WnD 0N

Y R Y Y R R R RV ST TSR SR7 Y Y

APR
324,963
63,833
31,921
14,254
25,000
2,000

461,970

130,148
118,671
40,800

7,000
31,001

327,710

134,260

PROJECTED

APR

VLUV BVDLULABND BN YN

$

7 Y Y TR L AR ST LAY AR

VUL VBBVVLVLBLYN DY en

6,000
72,517

472,523

167,082
123,149
55,200
31,091

376,522

96,001

PROJECTED

MAY

Y R R R R RL I LR AT VAT AT AT ARV X

$

JUN
38,514
255,330
95,763
19,599
45,000
7,000

461,206

274,366
133,225
55,200

493,882

(32,676)

PROJECTED

BT A T AR Y S AT A

LY Y Y R R T N7 T SV ST T Y 7 7Y

»

JUN

TOTALS
$ 1,203,566
$ 2,127,754
$ 798,024
$ 178171
$ 273,770
$ 45,000
$ 72517
$

$

4,698,802

1,758,758
1,119,538
240,000
712
50,000
373,092
26,050
20,000
16,000
296,705
82,000
21,000
33,000
211,619
350,000

4,598,474

BBBWBLDBDDLBDBD BB VYN N

$ 100,328

TOTALS
$ 16,477
$ 1,669,112
S 569,460
$ 102,830
§ 225479
$ 19,500
s .

5 5,820
s (13,218)
$ 10,512
$ 2,605,972

783,321
411,752
102,200

271

5

S

$

$

S

5 115731
S 6,609
s 8,858
$ 12,875
5 296,705
$ 70,387
$ 21,000
$ 211619
$ 350,000
$

$

$

2,391,328

$ 214644



MONTH:

Nov-23

+ . diit > 1 " —
| S GUESTPLAY | | MEMBERPLAY GRAND |
DATE | DAY 8 | B9 | TWHT | PP | COMP OTHER | TOT-GST | | 78 B8 | TWHT TOT-MBR TOTALS COMMENTS/WEATHER
1] WED - - 1 - - - 1 22 1 9 32 a3 Partly Cloudy, Cool, 45 deg
2 THU 12 5 13 4| 2 - 36| | 7 19| - | 50 126 | Windy, Cold, 47 deg
3 FRI 44 5] 19 | 19| 4 i 91| | 106 24| 36 166 | 257 | Sunny,50deg
4] SAT 122 1] 38 = 7 | 166 | | 100 17 | 32 149 | 315 | Sunny, Nice, 62deg
5 SUN M === 210 - 1 80 | 148 | 65 18 | 25 108 | 254 Sunny, 60 deg
6 MON 14 4] 2 - 8 - | e 122 | 6] 3 131 159 | Cloudy, 50 deg
77 TUE 12 | 12| - 3. -] 27| 27 31 - 58 | 85 Rainy, 55 deg
8 WED 18 - 3] - i S | 21| | 33 27 | 5 65 86 | Sunny, Windy, 45 deg
9 THU 2 Eoll| - | = - - | 2. 32 1] - | 33 35 _ Rain, 45 deg
10| FRI 32 3| 2 7. — 63| | 85 26 | 41 152 | 215 __Cloudy, 50 deg
11| SAT 32 3| 30 - 6 107 _ 178 | | 125 - | 38 163 | 341 Sunny, Windy, Coal. 48 deg
12/ "SUN 13 6| 5| - - - 24| | 49 12 10 7 95 Sunny, Cold, 45deg
13 MON 7. 5/ - - - 12 | 66 | 13 81 93| Cold, 45 deg
14 TUE_ 5 | 5] - 6 - 18| | 31 3| 22 56 72 Cloudy, Clod, 44 deg
15 WED 4 1. 10 | 10 - | - 25| | 50 - 58 108 | 133 | _Sunny, Nice, 50 deg
16 THU 26 - 19 - 1 == e S 83 34 | P 117 | 163 | Sunny, Nice, 60 deg
17 FRI 60 = 20| 3 | | 85 | | 126 8 63 197 | 282 Sunny, 61 deg
18 SAT 6 - | 7] - | 1 - 24| | 31 8 9 48 72 Misty, 55 deg
19 SUN 39 | 7 - 8 - | 64| | 93 7] 26 126 190 | __ Sunny, 50 deg
20 MON 6| | 1 - -1 - 71 62 - | s 67 74 Sunny, Cold, 40 deg
21 TUE 5 - | 13 | | 4 - 22| | 34 4| 17 55 77 Sunny, Cold, 42deg _
2 WED = - | - ol = ===l =il == === =4 - | =l E Closed, Rain
23 THY =il = ——— | e = = I - | =l - _| - I - Closed, Thanksgiving
24 FRI 64 6 39 p 2 - 111 64 18 30 112 223 Sunny, Cool, 45 deg
25 SAT - 3! - | 5| - - - 8| | 6| -1 6 12 20 Sunny, Windy, Cold, 34 deg
26 SUN 8 3| 10 - 4 1 a5 | | 86 5| 21 112 | 147 | _ Sunny, Cool, 45 deg’
27, MON 1] - T - - - | - 1| 31 100 108 | __ Sunny, 52 deg
28 TUE 3 - 1 - - = 4| 23 | - 2] 25 28 | Cold, Windy, 36 deg
28 WED e | — - = | =1 - - 13 8| -] 21 21 Sunny, Cold, 38deg
30, THU 25 3] [ 5 - 34| | 67 1] 14 82 1161 Sunny, 49 deg
I
___TOTALS 627 40| 323 3, M 187 | 1,284 | | 1,732 289 | 516 | 2537 | 3821 2 Days Closed
| | | | ] | . | | | | |
Nov-22 663 193] 187, 6 81 124 1254, | 1996, 524/ 279 2793 4,053 1 Day Closed _
~ Nov2i 701 0T 267 _21';' 23 172 1,255 | 2201 579 437 3,217 4,472 ) .
~ Nov-20 1,150 1_1’4*‘_' 405 o 52 1,721 | 3,000 383 736 4,119 5,840 -
Nov-19 313 | 43| 152 | 53 75 636 | | 1,461 | 207 | 286 | 1,954 250
~ Now1s 237 41 151 - 88 42| 520 | 1241 _ 212 182 | 1,635 | 2,164 | = o
i f
Nov-17 430 3 155 73 43 741 | 1,508 | 536 | 229 2,363 | 3,104 |
 Nov-16_ 451 | 43 106 | 2] 99 42~ 743 1,625 | 456 178 | 2,259 | 3,002 | B B
=== I 1 | . etk | I ) | I _
Nov-15 534 | 52| 171 | 14 | i26 - 897 | 1,661 243 416 | 2,320 3,217 | -
“ _Nov-14 289 | 9 167 | T2 81| 119 661 | 1,321 196 131 1,648 | 2300 o
Nov-13 295 | 23 228 | 10 84| 53 693 71,386 | 188 99 | 1,673 | 2,366 N
~ Nov12 385 45 235 | 2 12 45 840 1,503 299 | 268 | 2,070 2,910 -
Nov-11 546 35 287 | 112 - 1,016 1,881 381 311 2573 3,588 o
Nov-10 290 | 19 165 - 73 | - 547 1,504 270 | 207 | 1,981 2,528
~"Nov-08 369 12 205 | 2 79 | 687 | | 1970 203 | 301 2,7554,% 3,251 =— B
 Nov08 346 27| 157 21 B2 - 633 | 1,455 204 | 307 1,966 2,509 -
Nov-07 277 3| 140 | 10 54 a0 557 | | 1,317 | "3'24: 183 1,824 | 2,381 -
Nov-06 646 60 317 5 114 4| 1,185 | | 2,116 367 | 279 2,762 3947 =
— | | | | I I N A = =
Nov-05 599 81| 234 47| 103 70| 1234 | 1916 459 355 2730 | 3,964 | -
[ | | | [
" Nov04 469 54| 152 36 | 102 817 | 1,710 323 | 272 | 2,305 | 3,122, .
i
~ Nov03 504 73| 132 35| 66 69 879 | 1,802 265 | 213| 2,280 3,159 | —
_Nov-0Z 39| 80 101 1] 62 146 770 | f6s3 309 56| 2158 | 29281 _
_ Novo1 429| 55 288 | 118 | 88 | 150 | 1,128 | 2,339 | 294 125 | 2758 3,886

Nov-00 373 | 13 85 | 166 69 | 22 728 | 1686 | 124 124 1,934 2,662




CALENDAR YEAR 2023 PLAY TOTALS

TOTAL
GUEST PLAY MEMBER PLAY PLAY
18 hole | Back9 | Twilight Guest ~ | Back 9 | Twilight | Member | Monthly | Member
‘green  Prepaids! w/mbr  green Misc. Play |18 hole play  play play Play Totals Play %
January | 152 - 95 53 15 315 1,100 285 138] 1,523 1,838 83%.
February 186 : _ 80 76 24 36| 791 212 101 1,104 1,450 76%
March | 28| - 128 99 13 508 1,356 385 149 | 1,890 2,398 79%
April | 1,099 213 263 371 11| 2,057 2,302 730 | 433 | 3465 5,522 63%
May - 2,495 361 254 | 1,004 1217 | 5,331 3,307 | 1,086 864 | 5257 10,588 50%
June | 3974 180 100 | 1,816 329 | 6,399 3,687 462 | 1,926| 6,075 12,474 45%
July 6228 96| 115 | 3,209 204 | 9,852 4472|  455| 2,325| 7,252 17,104 42%
August 5309  20] 176 | 2,777 218 | 8,500 4,230 | 541 1,965 | 6,736 15,236 44%
September 3272 | 257 110 1,242 253 | 5,134 3,003 311 1,450 | 4,764 9,898 48%
October 2239 14| 9% | 1,002 973 | 4,541 3063| 559| 1,207| 4,829 19,370 52%
November 627| 36 40 323 258 | 1,284 1,732 289 516 | 2,637 3,821 66%
|December L | (- - - - R - | B - #DIv/o!
[ TOTALS 25,849 | 1,304 | 1,437 | 12,062 3,615 | 44,267 29,043 | 5315 | 11,074 | 45432 89,699 51%
[ 2022 25465 | 1,650 6471 6,867 2,760 43,213 30,465 8671 7,407 46,543 89,756 |  52%
| 2021 26,122 | 1,201 3939 8265 _ 1,376 40,903 34,259 | 7,995 10,569 | 52,823 93,726 56%
2020 23,830 531 | 2503 | 8682 564 36,10 | 3,240 | 4,728 11,480 | 48,648 | 84,758 57%
e E— | | | | |
2019 22,138 1,769 2,344 6,082 2,591 | 34,924 26,234 5,425 6,833 38,492 73,416 52%
| | | -
2018 22289 | 1,888 | 2,032 6,112 3,932 | 36,253 25608 6171 6,363 38,142 74,395 1%
| 2017 21,905 1,907 | 1,825 6,534 2,926 35,097 26477 6,426 5477 38,380 | 73477 52%
|
2016 23,902 2,357 1,809 6595 4,206 38,869 27,309 | 7,663 5577 40,549 79,418 51%
2015 | 25318 2,216 | 1,174 | 6117 | 3435 38,260 | 24,845 5605 5502 35,952 74,212 48%
: i : T
2014 23422 2,405 | 929 | 5885 3,867 36,508 | 26,145 5975 3932 36,052 72,560 50%
= _ I . | _ - | o === et =
2013 23220 2,438 | 1,138 | 6,311 | 3,799 36,906 25748 | 6,08 | 3,769 35,625 72,531 49%
| | EilE . ] o
2012 23,523 2,636 1,231 | 6,161 | 3,618 ' 37,169 28,694 | 7,121 2,963 38,778 75,947 51%
2011 23,723 3,242 843 | 5128 | 3,449 36,385 28422 6854 2678 37,954 74338 |  51%
. | |
o | B | | | _ I B . il _
2010 20,652 3,180 | 878 | 6,594 4,457 35,761 27379 | 6,782 3442 37,603 73,364 51%
| .
2009 22086 3,517 | 2,089 5011 | 5218 38,821 26,929 6,107 | 3,160 | 36,196 75,017 48%
2008 23,524 4,582 1,204 | 5837 | 5816 | 40,963 25,997 | 6959 | 5918 38,874 79,837 |  49%
I I | B I S | |
2007 24113 4,858 | 1,177 | 6,544 6,577 | 43,269 20,758 7,470 | 3,353 40,581 83,850 48%
o __ [ . | : | . | ! =
2006 22,099 7,080 | 1,485 5828 6,962 43,454 31,342 7,376 | 3,654 42,372 85,826 49%
2005 16,577 11,948 2162 | 4,601 6,404 | 41,692 | 28879 7,270 | 4,869 41,018 | 82,710 50%
I [ . R o
2004 | 16,731 12,074 1,858 | 4,602 | 5,472 | 40,737 30,078 7,250 | 4,212 41,540 82,277 50%
| |
2003 17,168 12,342 | 1,912 4,371 5,397 | 41,190 28,837 6,065 3,800 38,702 79,892 48%
[ I |
2002 | 17,705 15353 | 1,953 5482 4,487 44,980 30,641 7,411 3,205 40,957 85,937 48%
I | Il | R —_; = | 23 s T -
2001 13,280 | 21,699 | 1,943 5,034 4,070 | 46,026 30,163 | 7,039 1,837 | 39,039 85,065 46%
2000 14,082 18,987 | 1,779 | 3,480 | 2,382 | 40,710 28967 4,375 | 2,879 36,221 76,931 47%




% 'q""‘\r——— o g
7, Ilyrron T g
///K// FEQRPORAIGS \\\\\\\

///// 8. 19, 19 \\\\
Wit

TOWN OF BREWSTER
Brewster, Massachusetts 02631
(508) 896-3701

GOLF COMMISSION
Minutes of November 14th, 2023

Commissioners Present: Andrea Johnson (Chair), John Kissida (Vice Chair), Rob David, Jim Juras,
Anne O’Connell, Jay Paggi, and David Valcourt.

Others Present: Jay Packett (Director of Operations), Colin Walsh (Superintendent), Susan Olin (9-
Holers Association)

THIS MEETING WAS VIDEO RECORDED. The meeting may be viewed at: https://reflect-brewster-
ma.cablecast.tv/CablecastPublicSite/show/7774?site=1

Andrea Johnson read the meeting participation statement and called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.
Declaration of a Quorum — Seven Commissioners present which constitutes a quorum.

Public Comment — No public comment

Superintendent's Report (Colin Walsh) - Colin Walsh began by noting the onset of fall weather. He
highlighted improvements in course conditions, mentioning the occasional frost delays and the need for
caution during those times. The mowing of the golf courses had reduced, and the focus shifted to leaf
cleanup, acknowledging the extended period for this task. Colin Walsh detailed ongoing projects,
including bunker rebuilds on par threes and drainage work on hole 10 Port. He commended the
maintenance team for their efforts, citing the effectiveness of the recently acquired Kubota backhoe.

Updates on specific projects included a sinkhole repair on seven port and upcoming repairs to the cart
paths. Colin Walsh mentioned the irrigation system blowout was rescheduled post-Thanksgiving, delayed
due to compressor issues. He touched on safety and pesticide training programs, emphasizing the
commitment to staying updated on regulations.

Colin Walsh provided information on the Request for Proposal (RFP) for the well project and the
finalized maintenance building study report, signaling progress on these fronts. A new piece of capital
equipment, a rough mower, had arrived after a two-year wait, replacing a well-worn unit. Colin Walsh
acknowledged the positive impact of such additions on staff morale.



In personnel updates, Colin Walsh reported on seasonal staff finishing their tenure and upcoming layoffs,
along with the retirement of Jerry Hough, expressing gratitude for Hough’s over 10 years of dedicated
service.

Director of Operations Report (Jay Packett) — Jay Packett started his financial report with an overview
of the Budget Status through October. He pointed out that the current budget used was at 46%, exceeding
last year's 40%. Notable increases were observed in diesel fuel and credit card expenses. Jay Packett
expressed concern over the latter, as the budget couldn't be adjusted, and an increase in credit card
transactions has incurred higher expenses.

Jay Packett then provided a summary of the financial performance for October 2023. Increases were
observed in pro shop sales, greens fees, and carts, contributing to an overall surplus of approximately
$49,000. Pro shop sales played a significant role, rising by nearly $10,000. Jay Packett was optimistic
about maintaining positive trends.

Calendar year statistics were presented, showcasing substantial gains in membership revenue, greens fees,
carts, and pro shop income. The overall surplus compared to the same period in 2022 amounted to

$400,000.

Moving to fiscal year totals, Jay Packett pointed out a surplus of about $90,000 in memberships. Greens
fees and carts also demonstrated noteworthy increases, resulting in a grand total surplus of almost
$142,000. Despite October's operating expenses exceeding projections due to pre-ordered maintenance
supplies, Packett emphasized an overall fiscal year projected surplus of $268,000.

The financial report concluded with Jay Packett noting a successful October in terms of play totals, with
9,307 rounds recorded—the second highest ever. Calendar year play totals reflected a substantial lead of
1,882 rounds compared to the same period in 2022. Jay Packett attributed these positive trends to the
efforts of Colin Walsh and his team, expressing gratitude for their consistent hard work. Jay Packet then
asked for any questions and comments on the financial data presented.

Anne O'Connell raised concerns about the high percentage of credit card usage, prompting discussions
about potential surcharges or incorporating fees into the overall cost structure. John Kissida and Rob
Davis shared insights on existing precedents and alternative approaches, suggesting potential discounts
for cash payments. Packett committed to exploring these options in collaboration with the town treasurer

and the finance team.

Business Manager Update — Jay Packett provided an update, stating that second-round interviews for the
position were conducted with three candidates. The panel, consisting of himself, Peter, Donna, Mimi, and
Susan (HR director), participated in the interviews. Following the meetings, they engaged in a discussion,
and it was revealed that there would be further communication with the candidates during the week.
While details were limited at the moment, Jay Packett expressed hope to share more information in the
next meeting, indicating ongoing progress in the hiring process.

Calendar of Events - Jay Packett presented the golf course's 2024 calendar events, highlighting key
activities and tournaments scheduled throughout the year. The presentation covered adjustments like an
earlier opening due to aeration considerations, hosting US Junior amateur qualifiers, and significant
events in each month. A request to host an event for Women's Week on October 14th generated concerns
among the commission members regarding it being Columbus Day weekend. The Women's Week golf
tournament is part of the annual Women's Week festivities in Provincetown, scheduled for October 12th
to 20th, 2024. The event aims to attract around 100 to 110 participants. The organizer specifically
requested hosting the golf tournament on October 14th, coinciding with Columbus Day. Despite an

2



expressed preference for an alternative date, the organizer cited scheduling constraints. The decision was
made to not host the tournament. The calendar discussion involved considerations for the schedule,
potential adjustments, and the general approval of the presented calendar. Jay Packett presented the 2024
calendar events for the golf course. Notable points include:

March 30: Opened 36 holes earlier than usual due to the calendar structure, starting aeration on April 1.
April: Aeration scheduled for the second week.

May 4th: Annual Martha White Tournament.

June: Consideration for hosting US Junior amateur qualifiers on June 17.

July: No association play in the first week, couples’ championship on the 13th, and parent-child event on
the 21st.

August: Club Championship spans two weekends, 17th-18th being the busiest.

September: CUDA Cancer Fundraiser on the day after Labor Day, Nine-Holer’s Association Invitational
on the 5th, and Captain's Invitational on the 7th-8th.

October: Various charity events, with Columbus Day affecting the schedule. Member-Member moved to
the weekend of the 26th-27th.

November: Course closures for maintenance starting from the 4th, one course closed Monday-Thursday,
both open Friday-Sunday.

Discussion and possible vote on 2024 daily fees, cart fees and range fees (Andrea Johnson) — The
Commission discussed tee time percentages. The current setup, with 50% members and 50% daily fee
players on the member course and 25% members and 75% daily fee players on the second course, was
considered effective. Jay Packett and the commission agreed on maintaining this ratio. A motion for the
recommendation to keep the current tee time percentages was approved and would be presented to the
Select Board for approval. Anne O'Connell then presented non-resident waitlist data, noting a decrease in
non-resident members from 386 to 377. Despite this, she suggested allowing up to 25 new non-resident
members for the next golf season. Discussions ensued regarding the decrease in non-resident
memberships, strategies for handling unresponsive individuals on the waitlist, and potential adjustments
to non-resident fees. Dave Valcourt proposed setting a target membership number around 1150 as a
compromise for AFPs and daily fee players. The commission agreed to decide on non-resident
memberships by the first meeting in February, with a motion to allow up to 25 new non-residents for the
2024 season being approved.

Discussion of 2024 Membership rates (Andrea Johnson) - The focus then shifted to daily fees, with
Anne O'Connell expressing reluctance due to the absence of an updated financial forecast. Jay Packett
shared information about a meeting to update the five-year financial forecast for the golf course. John
Kissida emphasized the importance of additional information, specifically average rounds played per
category and cart usage percentages. The discussion touched upon the potential impact of fee increases on
membership and the need for careful consideration to avoid discouraging golfers. Jay Packett provided
insights into the rates charged by other courses in the area based on his research. The conversation delved
into the need for revenue generation and the necessity of a balanced approach. John Kissida suggested
gathering more data, such as the average number of rounds per category and cart usage percentages, to
make informed decisions. Dave Valcourt advocated for a fiscally responsible approach, considering
deferred maintenance, capital improvements, and the goal of having 20% of the budget as retained
earnings. Andrea Johnson referred to Peter Lombardi’s recommendation for a minimum 5% annual
increase over the next five years. Dave Valcourt emphasized the importance of informing and explaining
the decisions to the membership. The discussion expanded to projections of cost increases and the need
for transparency in the budgeting process. Colin Walsh highlighted that significant capital items were
included in the capital plan and Anne O'Connell acknowledged that as an enterprise fund, they had met
the expectation by the State of retained earnings. The discussion concluded on potential adjustments to
fee structures based on peak play times and the consideration of weekdays. John Kissida proposed

3



exploring ways to increase revenue during high-demand periods. The meeting was then quickly shifted to
approval of a minutes as time was running short.

Strategic Planning Updates (Commission) - None
Questions and Comments from Associations and Liaisons: None

Review and approve minutes (10/10 & 10/24) — Both 10/10 and 10/24 minutes approved with
amendments.

Future Agenda Items and Meetings (11/28 & 12/12) —Speaking on the maintenance building study was
added to the future agenda for meeting on 11/28.

Matters not anticipated by the Chair: - Andrea Johnson acknowledged the new requirement for more
detailed agendas. She expressed that she had been informed the day before that stating "department heads
giving us an update" would no longer suffice. Instead, detailed information had to be provided. Andrea
Johnson mentioned the potential loss of the ability to provide general strategic planning updates. She
indicated that she would be reaching out to request detailed information when seeking agenda items. The
emphasis was on creating specific and informative agendas so that anyone looking at them would have a
clear understanding of the topics to be discussed. Andrea Johnson also clarified that if a matter wasn't on
the agenda, it couldn't be discussed during the meeting.

A motion to adjourn was made - Motion was approved and the meeting was adjourned.



